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From: Bruner, Douglas
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:14 PM
To: LevyCOL Resource
Subject: FW: CFBC - Levy

 
________________________________________ 
From: bberger [bberger@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 5:51 PM 
To: Bruner, Douglas 
Subject: Re: CFBC - Levy 
 
Hi - I did receive the attachment.  Many thanks.  It is good to know their plans and I don't think they can pull it 
off.  Love - Betty Berger 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Bruner, Douglas<mailto:Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov> 
To: 'bberger@bellsouth.net'<mailto:'bberger@bellsouth.net'> 
Cc: 'Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ'<mailto:Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil> ; Anderson, 
Brian<mailto:Brian.Anderson@nrc.gov> ; LevyCOL Resource<mailto:LevyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 1:13 PM 
Subject: CFBC - Levy 
 
Hi Betty, 
 
It was a please talking with you.  Per our conversation, and regarding your concern with dredging in the Cross 
Florida Barge Canal, I have attached a document from Progress Energy that may assist you with 
understanding the extent and requirements imposed for dredging in the canal. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Doug Bruner 
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